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From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:06 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: Barca Text Messaging

Eric,

| continue to apologize for the need for small tweaks, but we think we need just one more. But
we will need this today for the floor.

Rather than the request | made on Friday, we would like to make this change only:
Also to insert #4 in section 346.89 (3) (b)

“4. The use of a voice-operated or hands-free device that is integrated into the electrical system
of a vehicle without the use of either hand except to activate or deactivate a feature or function.”

Matt Egerer
Office of Representative Peter Barca
608.266.5504
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v

1. Page 2, line 14: after that line insert:

“4. The use of a voice-operated or hands-free device that is integrated into the
electrical system of a vehicle if the driver of the motor vehicle does not use his or her
handﬁo operate the device, except to activate or deactivate a feature or function of
the device.”.

(END)



